THE INTernet ‘g

“Nror &S0OCIETy

Soclety

To,

Goran Marby, CEO

Xavier Calvez, CFO

Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers

05 August, 2016
Dear Sir
Subject: DIDP Request on ICANN report on IANA Stewardship Transition Costs'

This is a request under your Documentary Information Disclosure Policy for follow-up
information on ICANN’s FY 15 report on IANA Stewardship Transition Costs.” We had earlier
requested this information from Mr Xavier Calvez via e-mail but we did not receive answers to
these questions.

1) Under the expenses breakdown for Professional Services, what is the exact breakdown
for "travel support including visas"?
2) Expected deliverables from the following parties as listed in their contracts mentioned in
the report:
a) Albright Stonebridge Group LLC
b) Edelman
¢) Interface Media
d) Rice Hadley Gates LLC
e) Summit Strategies International LLC
f) WBC Global
g) Wiley Rein LLP
h) Adler & Colvin
i) Sidley Austin LLP
j) Jones Day
k) Akin Grump Straus Hauer and Feld, LLP
1) Kountoupes Denham
m) Mehlman Castagnetti Rosen Bingel &
n) Thomas, Inc.
3) In the same report, what constitutes "other miscellaneous services"?

! https://www.icann.org/resources/pages/iana-stewardship-project-costs
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4) Under the head of "Education/Engagement/Advice", prominent lobbying firms are
named. We request a detailed report explaining their work with and for [ICANN, as
distinguished from the work of the lobbyists.’

We hope that our request will be processed within the stipulated time period of 30 days. Do let
us know if you require any clarifications on our queries.

Thank You
Asvatha Babu
Centre for Internet and Society, India

3 https://www.icann.org/en/system/files/files/iana-stewardship-expenses-professional-vendor-24feb16-
en.pdf



